

Trong Ni Nguyen

San Jose, CA, USA

408 - 966 - 6011

nynguyen@gmail.com

[be.net/nynguyen](https://www.linkedin.com/in/nynguyen)

Experienced Technical Art Director with demonstrated experience working in the marketing and advertising industry. Skilled in Adobe Creative Suite, Animation, and JavaScript. Graphic, Web and Product Design professional with a Bachelor of Arts (B.A.) in Fine/Studio Arts from the University of California, Davis.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Frequence

Technical Art Director

Leading the creation of tools and applications, I work directly with the Engineering and Product team to advance our internal technology for our Creative Team.

March 2018 - Present | Mountain View, California, United States

Frequence

Lead Visual Designer

Applied my technical knowledge to increase the efficiency and features list of our display ads. Pushed the boundaries of animation and interactivity in our ads.

March 2016 - March 2018 | Mountain View, California, United States

Frequence

Senior Visual Designer

Use my expertise in digital design to create online display ads for mobile and desktop environments. I also use my skills to create graphical marketing assets for our various clients and internal teams.

November 2014 - March 2016 | Mountain View, California, United States

Vantage Local

Junior Visual Designer

Creating online digital display ads for our many clients and partners. The display ads are made for both large companies as well as small business owners.

March 2014 - November 2014 | Mountain View, California, United States

Stanford University Dining Enterprises

Assistant System Administrator

3 Month Contract Position:

Improving my communication and organizational skills helped to promote a more coordinated environment for efficient production at Stanford University's Central Production Kitchen.

Quickly adapting to my situations allowed me to complete my tasks with speed and precision.

My problem solving skills helped me create an effective system for managing Summer Box Lunch orders placed by Stanford University's individual dining units.

June 2013 - August 2013 | California, United States

EDUCATION

University Of California - Davis

Bachelor of Art, Art Studio

Davis, California, United States

LANGUAGES

English (Native)

Vietnamese (Native)

Japanese (Conversational)

SKILLS

Adobe After Effects, Adobe Animate, Adobe Creative Suite, Adobe Photoshop, Adobe XD, CreateJS, CSS, EaselJS, Google App Script, HTML5, JavaScript, WordPress